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Description (Visible Remains at Site):
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Agencies, Interested National Register, Other Recognition:
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A sketch map or illustration of the site should be included
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W & E Canal

W & E Canal

Culvert 225

End of County Road

800 E on towpath



End of County Road

Site of Culvert 225

W & E Canal

W & E Canal


	structure: Culvert 225
	canal: Wabash & Erie / Central Canal / Southern Canal Co. / Evansville Canal Co.
	haer: 
	condition: Removed
	state: Indiana
	county: Warrick
	street: 
	waterway: Squaw Creek
	topo: Daylight
	utm: GPS 38E04'18.31"N  87E23'16.00"W
	designer: 
	contractor: William Walker
	materials: 
	start: 1837
	comp: 1839
	rebuild: 
	aband: by 1869
	hist: Little is known about this culvert which was located over Squaw Creek. It was one of only three stone culverts on the Wabash & Erie Canal south of Terre Haute. Its description in the 1853 listing of mechanical structures is an arch of cut stone, but no dimensions or other information is given. The structure was built as part of the Central Canal during 1837 - 38 and was part of section 13 onthat work. After the canal was reopened in 1848, it was necessary to do repair work on this culvert. In 1874, after the abandonment of the canal, A. Kifer bought the stone from the owner of the property and removed the stone to Millersburg. Lowrey Miller intended to use the stone for bridge abutments on a bridge over Pigeon Creek at that point. Miller failed to receive the contract for the bridge and failed to pay Kifer (hauling the stone or for the stone in full). The last recorded location of the cut stone was the Lowrey Miller farm.
	desc: At the present time (1985), nothing remains at the site of Culvert 225. The stone was hauled away and its present whereabouts has yet to be determined. To improve drainage, Squaw Creek has been straightened and deepened at the culvert site. County Road 800W approaches the site along the canal alignment from the southeast.
	other: 
	owners: Meadowlark Farms (AMAX Coal)
	deed: Warrick County Recorder's Office
	biblio: Indiana House Documentary Journal
Evansville Journal
Indiana State Archives
On site Investigation
"Wabash & Erie Canal, Great Expectations. Mar. 23 - 25, 2001", Published by Canal Society of Indiana, Fort Wayne (Warrick & Vanderburgh Ctys)
	agencies: 
	register: 
	by: Original by: Stan Schmitt, 3900 N. Fulton #1F, Evansville. IN 47710  (4/25/85)
	address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: Retyped:
4/8/10
	City: 


